



Maltby Town Council – General Purpose Committee
Thursday 12 March 2020

Present: Councillors J Kirk (Chair) S Biggin, C Beresford, C Beaumont, J Bradford, A Dickinson, M Richardson and D Sutton

In Attendance: Kate Butler Town Clerk and a member of the public

GP19/102 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None received.

GP19/103 MINUTES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 13TH FEBRUARY 2020

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the above meeting are confirmed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings.

GP19/104 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

None.

GP19/105 COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED BY THE CHAIRMAN

None received.

GP19/106 AREAS TO BE CLEANED/CLEARED

Areas to be cleaned/cleared:

- Catholic School – White City
- Spar shop on Tickhill Road – Coronation Park
- China Town
- Rotherham Road
- Tickhill Road

GP19/107 TO DISCUSS THE SHRUBS AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

The Clerk brings suggestions for what can be planted at the front of the building to the next meeting.

GP19/108 TO DISCUSS ANY ISSUES AT MALTBY TOWN COUNCIL ALLOTMENT SITES AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

7.1 Milton Street

An allotment holder attended the meeting to discuss issues with Milton St Allotments and the way he felt he was being treated by some of the members, he informed the committee that he had received a letter giving him notice of his plot and he wished for the Council to overturn the ruling.

RESOLVED: that the Council do not overturn the decision.

7.2 Limesway Allotments

None received

GP19/109 TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE TENNIS COURTS AND BOWLING GREENS AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

RESOLVED: that the tennis courts are cleaned by AC Courts

GP19/110 TO DISCUSS AND AGREE ALLOTMENT RENTS FOR 2021/2022

RESOLVED: that the allotments rent is not increased in 2021/2022

GP19/111 TO DISCUSS WALTERS ROAD SITE AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

RESOLVED: that the Clerk arranges for Community Pay Back team to help clear the site

GP19/112 TO DISCUSS HAVING COMMUNITY SKIPS AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

The Committee discussed having community skips at the following locations: China Town, White City, Model Village, Manor (smaller size), Haynook (smaller size) Larch Road (smaller size)

RESOLVED: that the Clerk organises skips at the agreed locations for the end of March 2020.

GP19/113 TO AGREE LITTER PICK DATES AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

RESOLVED: that the Clerk organises litter picks in March, April & May 2020

GP19/114 TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

The Clerk updated that she had ordered the agreed lights and that they should arrive at the end of March.

GP19/115 TO DISCUSS THE EMERGENCY PLANNING MEETING AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

RESOLVED: that the Clerk speaks to RMBC and requests dates for a planning meeting

GP19/116 TO DISCUSS DEVELOPING A CLIMATE EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN AND AGREE FURTHER ACTION IF NECESSARY

RESOLVED: that the Clerks writes a Climate Emergency Action Plan based on guidance received and brings the plan to a future meeting.

GP19/117 TO INFORM THE CLERK OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Grange Lane carriageway

GP19/118 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Next meeting Thursday 9 April 2020